CITY OF

APPLETON

MEMORANDUM

Date: June 6, 2024
To:  Municipal Services Committee
From: Kara Homan, AICP, Director of Community Development
Kurt Craanen, Inspections Supervisor
Subject: Comparative Data, Pre and Post “No Mow May” Weed Complaints

At the request of Chair Fenton, we have prepared data related to Weed Complaints
logged by the Inspections Division, pre- and post- implementation of “No Mow May,” as
illustrated in Table 1, below.

Table 1. City of Appleton | Average Weed Complaints, 2014-2019 and 2020-2023;
and Annual Weed Complaints 2020-2023

Pre - "No Mow May" Post - "No Mow May"
Average Weed Complaints Average Weed Complaints Actual Weed Complaints

2014-2019 Average 2020 - 2023 Average 2020 | 2021 | 2022 | 2023
January 0.0 0.0 0 0 0 0
February 0.0 0.0 0 0 0 0
March 0.0 0.0 0 0 0 0
April 0.0 0.0 0 0 0 0
May 69.2 0.0 0 0 0 0
June 85.2 116.3 106 93 115 151
July 58.2 61.0 56 75 55 58
August 44.3 44.5 34 47 61 36
September 38.0 28.0 21 47 18 26
October 14.5 11.0 14 15 11
November 3.0 2.8 3
December 0.0 0.0 0 0 0

Source: City of Appleton, iSeries Database




